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MAY 29, 2013 
 
 
 
 
PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM 
This Addendum has been prepared to provide additional proposal information. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM TO RFP 
As required in the RFP, proposers are reminded that they should either acknowledge 
receipt of this addendum on their proposal, or attach this addendum to their proposal.  
In order to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on their proposal, proposers should 
properly complete Proposal Forms. 
 
STATUS OF ADDENDUM 
This is the first (1st) addendum that has been issued for Request for Proposals:  #067-
NN10, Medical Consulting Services and Health Plan Ombudsman. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED 
The following is provided in response to proposers' specific requests for additional 
information – responses are in red: 
 

1. M-DCPS has included form FM-3920 for MWBE Certification Application as part 
of the RFP.  Our company is not, nor do we seek, certification for MWBE status.  
Are these forms still required to be included as part of our response submission? 

 
We advise you to return the form (FM-3920) even if it is not applicable. 
 

2. Is the 2012 award of this RFP available for review? 
 

The RFP was not awarded in 2012.  Please see the attached 11/22/11 Board 
Meeting Agenda item (E-66) which shows M-DCPS’ decision to take 
advantage of the additional two (2) year period renewal option stated in the 
2008 award of this RFP. 
 

3. Based on the last 3 years, how much time was billed for these services 
monthly/annually? 

 
 FY 2010-11 (July 1, 2010 – June 30, 2011) 109.6 Hours 
 FY 2011-12 (July 1, 2011 – June 30, 2012) 184.5 Hours 

FY 2012-13 (July 1, 2012 – June 30, 2013) 101.6 Hours (through April 30, 2013) 
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4. How much was budgeted on an annual basis in 2012 for these services? 
 

We budget $50,000.00 every fiscal year. 
 

5. How much time is expected to be needed for the services described in this RFP? 
 

This will always be a variable number depending on what situations arise. 
 

6. What percentage of the services is administrative and what percentage is hands-
on medical? 

 
Other than repackaging the billing invoices for medical evaluations, the 
majority of the services should be considered hands-on medical/medical 
consulting. 
 

7. Would the award of this bid prevent the provider from performing workers 
compensation medical care for Miami-Dade Public Schools? 

 
No. 
 






